
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on August 22, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Lee Meier, NW MN Housing & Rehabilitation Authority – Program Update  
 
2. Tracey Stoll, Roseau Electric Cooperative - Broadband Update 
 
3. Tracy Halstensgard, Roseau River Watershed - JD 18 and JD 61 
 

9:15 Public Hearing - Liquor License Fee Schedule  
 

9:45 Consent Agenda 
1. August 8, 2017 Board Proceedings 
2. Two Rivers Watershed Board Appointment - Authorization to Advertise 

 
9:50 Department Reports 
 1. Auditor 
  a. Tax Forfeit Property - Clean-up Cost Estimate(s) 
  b. Proposed Alteration of Boundaries for Unorganized Townships 164-38 & 164-39 - Set Public 

Hearing Date 
 
9:55 Committee Reports 
 
9:55 County Board Items  

1. Buffer Program Advisory Committee 
2. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:45 Unfinished Business 

 
10:45 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  NW MN HRA 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
NW MN Multi-County HRA – Annual Program Update 

Presenter:  Lee Meier 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
HRA will be asking the County Board for a letter of support to extend the HRA levy legislation in the 2018 
legislative session.  Sample letter in the packet. 
 

Background: 
Annual review of HRA activities in the 8 counties served by the NW MN Multi-County HRA. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Roseau Electric Coop 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau Electric Cooperative - Broadband  
Update 

Presenter:  Tracey Stoll 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
None 
 

Background: 
Tracey will meet with the Board to provide an update on potential Broadband services for residents in Roseau 
County.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Roseau River Watershed 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed - JD 18 and JD 61 

Presenter:  Tracy Halstensgard 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board set up a meeting with the Roseau River Watershed Board to discuss JD 18 and JD 
61. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Public Hearing 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Public Hearing - Liquor License Fee Schedule 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Conduct a Public Hearing to gather input concerning a proposed revision of the existing Liquor License Fee 
Schedule.  
 

Background: 
As discussed at the 7/5/2017 Committee of the Whole meeting, consider increasing the existing Liquor License 
Fees 20% and adding two new categories to include an In-County Temporary Intoxicating On-Sale with an annual 
County license fee amount of $100.00, AND an Out of County Temporary Intoxicating On-Sale with an annual 
County license fee amount of $300.00.  Any proposed revision to the existing Schedule requires a Public Hearing. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☒ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
 

PROPOSED LIQUOR LICENSE FEES 
 

 
Type of License Current Fee Proposed Fee 
   
3.2 % Off-Sale      $  15.00  $  18.00 
3.2 % On-Sale      $  62.50  $  75.00 
Wine On-Sale      $  62.50  $  75.00 
Intoxicating On-Sale-Sunday    $125.00  $150.00 
Intoxicating On-Sale-Club     $300.00  $360.00 
Intoxicating On-Sale     $500.00  $600.00 
Intoxicating Off-Sale     $500.00  $600.00 
  
Temporary 3.2 % On-Sale     $  25.00  $  30.00 
 
NEW LICENSE TYPE 
Temporary In the County Intoxicating On-Sale  N/A   $100.00 
Temporary Out of County Intoxicating On-Sale  N/A   $300.00 
 
      
 
 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
APPROVING LIQUOR LICENSE FEES 

 
 

2017-08-01 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby set 
the 2017 Liquor License Fees as follows: 

 
 Type of License County Fee 
   
 3.2 % Off-Sale      $  18.00 
 3.2 % On-Sale      $  75.00 
 Wine On-Sale      $  75.00 
 Intoxicating On-Sale-Sunday    $150.00 
 Intoxicating On-Sale-Club     $360.00 
 Intoxicating On-Sale     $600.00 
 Intoxicating Off-Sale     $600.00 
  
 Temporary 3.2 % On-Sale     $  30.00 
 Temporary In the County Intoxicating On-Sale  $100.00 
 Temporary Out of County Intoxicating On-Sale  $300.00 
 
      
 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
August 8, 2017 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the August 8, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

August 8, 2017 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, August 8, 2017. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Mark Foldesi. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Martha Monsrud, Ann 
Marie Miller, and Sue Grafstrom. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Walker and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 7/27/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  3,651.40 
 NORTH PINE SERVICES  35,117.17 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,582.19 
 TOWN OF BEAVER  2,881.09 
 26 Payments less than 2,000.00  11,956.11 

Final Total:  56,187.96 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 8/03/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 COULOMBE CONSULTING  3,185.00 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,526.88 
 KNIFE RIVER MATERIALS  2,083,420.52 
 MORRIS SEALCOAT & TRUCKING INC 361,172.21 
 POLARIS INDUSTRIES INC  8,656.02 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,514.29 

Final Total:  2,465,474.92 
 

Warrants Approved On 8/08/2017 For Payment 8/11/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AMERICAN INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLY  2,000.28 
 BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION  2,081.40 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  3,609.63 
 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA  2,419.16 
 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS  31,940.72 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  3,433.71 
 FRONTIER PRECISION INC  2,587.00 
 HORNER PLUMBING & EXCAVATION  31,469.70 



 

 HOUSTON ENGINEERING  12,355.79 
 INFORMATION SYSTEMS CORP  8,387.00 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  40,596.00 
 MN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT  2,573.00 
 NELSON INTERNATIONAL  11,133.93 
 NINTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT  45,185.67 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  14,268.63 
 NORTHLAND TIRE  3,072.14 
 REGENTS OF U OF MINNESOTA  2,156.82 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  16,814.81 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  20,713.57 
 ROSEAU DIESEL SERVICE INC  2,663.39 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  5,721.00 
 ZIEGLER INC  3,648.66 
 61 Payments less than 2,000.00  20,006.78 

Final Total:  291,507.04 
 
 In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to Lyle Roseen, in the amount of 
$200.00, for beaver removal; and, to Mark Emery, in the amount of $1,170.00, for mowing in 
Juneberry, Blooming Valley and Unorganized 163-43. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 

Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the July 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings; approved advertising for two (2) 
Roseau River Watershed Board Appointments; approved a Northstar Trail Alliance Request for 
Reimbursement in the amount of $1,679.58; appointed Jack Swanson to the Association of 
Minnesota Counties Extension Committee; and, approved a Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit for 
Whitetails Unlimited to host a raffle on August 12, 2017 at Springsteel Resort. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor 
 
 Debra Zak, University of Minnesota NW District Director, met with the Board to request 
approval of an Addendum to the current Memorandum of Agreement in order to accommodate the 
hire of a .1 FTE 4-H STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics) Coordinator.  A 
motion to approve an addendum to the Memorandum of Agreement between the University of 
Minnesota and Roseau County in order to provide a 4-H Coordinator for an after school STEM 
program from October 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, in the amount of $7,043.10, was made 
by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Warroad River Watershed Board Appointments 
 
 The Board reviewed applications to fill two appointments to the Warroad River Watershed 
Board.  A motion to appoint Keith Landin and William Thompson to a three year term on the 
Warroad River Watershed Board, commencing September 19, 2017 and concluding on September 
18, 2020, was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried 
unanimously. 



 

 
Commissioner Committee Reports (July 25-August 8, 2017) 
  

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Northwest Community Action 
State Convention; Roseau River Watershed Board; Soil and Water Conservation District. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Operations/Committee of the 
Whole meetings; Northwest Regional Development Commission. 
 

Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad Back Pack 
Program; Operations/Committee of the Whole meetings; Laotian Community meeting; Retired 
Senior Volunteer Program Crookston. 

 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau EDA, CVB and 
C&C Committee meetings; Roseau Economic Development Authority; Minnesota Counties 
Foundation; Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) Executive Committee; Lessard-Sams 
Outdoor Heritage Council; Operations/Committee of the Whole meetings; Community Justice 
Coordinating Committee; Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board; Roseau City Council; 
Domestic Violence Advisory Board; Jadis Township Board. 
  
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad River Watershed 
District; Operations/Committee of the Whole meetings. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 11:00 a.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for August 22, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Mark Foldesi, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Two Rivers Watershed Board Appointment -  
Authorization to Advertise 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The term of Jim Kukowski will expire on October 29, 2017.  The Board will consider advertising for an 
applicant to fill this position.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 

Watershed Board Appointments: 

One (1) manager to the Two Rivers Watershed District for a three year term 
beginning October 30, 2017 ending October 29, 2020.  The term of Jim Kukowski 
expires on October 29, 2017. 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or at annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  
To be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm September 15, 2017. 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1a  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Tax Forfeit Property – Clean Up Cost Estimate(s) 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
We have received 3 quotes to demolish the structures located on tax forfeit parcel 56.0033700. The 
quote includes the removal of all required materials from the structures prior to demolition. We are 
requesting the Board accept the quote of $4,983 provided by Andrew Stoskopf Trucking, Inc. 
 

Background: 
The City of Warroad has agreed to pay ½ of the demolition and clean-up costs incurred on this parcel. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Proposed Alteration of Boundaries for Unorganized  
Townships 164-38 & 164-39 – Set Public Hearing Date 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Set a public hearing date to receive public input concerning a proposed change to the boundaries of Upper 
Unorganized Township 164, Range 38 and Upper Unorganized Township 164, Range 39; and authorize Auditor 
Monsrud to publish the requested public notice of the hearing.  
 

Background: 
Petitions signed by the required registered voters have been received by the County Auditor.   
 
Per previous discussion, Unorganized Townships 164-38 & 164-39 have little to no road miles; therefore, 
combining those Townships with Unorganized Townships 163-38 & 163-39 will result in more efficient fund 
management and road repair. 
 
Possible date for hearing could be September 26, 2017. 
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

 
  
Notice is hereby given that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners will meet 
_______________, at 9:15 a.m. to receive public input concerning the alteration of 
the Unorganized Township boundaries described below:  
 

1. Unorganized Township 164 N, Range 38 W, (Upper Unorganized Norland) 
County of Roseau, State of Minnesota shall be attached to and become part 
of the Unorganized Township of 163 N, Range 38 W (Lower Unorganized 
Norland) located in the County of Roseau, State of Minnesota. 

 
2. Unorganized Township 164 N, Range 39 W, (Upper Unorganized Spruce 

Valley) County of Roseau, State of Minnesota shall be attached to and 
become part of the Unorganized Township of 163 N, Range 39 W (Lower 
Unorganized Spruce Valley) located in the County of Roseau, State of 
Minnesota. 

 
Persons interested in additional information should contact the Roseau County 
Auditor’s Office, 606 5th Ave. SW, Rm. 160, Roseau, MN  56751.  Phone:  218-463-
1282 
 
 
Dated:  August 22, 2017 
By:  Martha Monsrud, Roseau County Auditor 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Buffer Program Advisory Committee 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to establish a Buffer Program Advisory Committee. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 22, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
August 2017 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 

August 1:  Operations – Roseau 
August 1:  Committee of the Whole – Roseau 

August 1:  Laotian Community – Warroad 
August 2:  RSVP – Crookston 

August 8:  Roseau County Board 

 

August 10:  City of Warroad Tax-forfeited Property – Warroad 
August 15:  Social Services – Roseau  
August 15:  Highway Dept. – Roseau 
August 16:  1W1P – Warroad 
August 16:  Lake Township – Warroad 
August 21:  Warroad School Board – Warroad 
August 22:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
August 22:  Active Shooter Training – Roseau 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



                    JACK  SWANSON  COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
AUGUST 9, 2017 -    ROSEAU CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 
 
AUGUST 10, 2017 -   TEAM  ‘EPIC’ 
 
AUGUST 15, 2017 -    SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
AUGUST 15, 2017 -    HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 16, 2017 -    STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
STEERING COMMITTEE;  Cass County (North Dakota) ARMER proposal 
 
AUGUST 16, 2017 -    LAW LIBRARY COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 16, 2017 -    ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE  (WALKER, MN) 
 
AUGUST 17, 2017 -    MINNESOTA COUNTIES FOUNDATION  (WALKER, MN) 
 
AUGUST 17, 2017 -    ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION (WALKER, MN) 
 
AUGUST 18, 2017 -    ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING  (WALKER, MN) 
 
AUGUST 21, 2017 -    ROSEAU COUNTY EXTENSION COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 21, 2017 -    SUNSHINE MEMORIAL FOUNDATION/ ROSEAU COUNTY 
COMMITTEE 
 


	8-22-17 REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Delegations 1 - NW MN Multi-County HRA - Annual Program Update - RBA
	HRA Supporting Documentation

	Delegations 2 - Roseau Electric Cooperative - Broadband Update - RBA
	Delegations 3 - Roseau River Watershed - JD 18 and JD 61 - RBA
	Public Hearing - Liquor License Fee Schedule - RBA
	Proposed Liquor License Fees
	Resolution Approving Liquor License Fees

	Consent 1 - 8-8-17 Board Proceedings - RBA
	8-8-17 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Two Rivers Watershed Board Appointment - Authorization to Advertise - RBA
	Watershed Board Appointment Notice

	Department Reports 1a - Tax Forfeit Property - Clean Up Estimate(s) - RBA
	Department Report 1b - Proposed Alteration of Boundaries for Unorganized Township 164-38 & 164-39 - Set Public Hearing Date
	Public Hearing Notice

	County Board Item 1 - Buffer Program Advisory Committee - RBA
	County Board Item 2 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		August 22, 2017		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

August 8, 2017 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

Review and approve the August 8, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings. 



		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





